UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D, C, 20555

July 18, 1979

Mr. John M. Bryson II

STEPTOE & JOHNSON

1250 Connecticut Avenue IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20036 TO FOIA-79-224

Dear Mr. Bryson:

This is in reply to your letter dated June 14, 1979 in which you requested,
as modified in your telephone conversation with Mr. Jerome Saltzman of

the NRC on June 20, 1979, pursuant to the Freedom f Information Act,
docunents relating co the develgpument or promulgation of Part 140,

Appendix "A"™ - Form of nuclear energy liabii’'ty policy for facilities.

In response to your request, the documents identified in fppendix A have
been selected as being subject to the specific area of interest you
mentioned in your conversation with Me, J. Saltzman.

Pursuant to your letter, you agreed to bear the cost of reproducing the
records subject to your request, which is $0.10 per page as specified in
10 CFR 9.14(b) of the Commission's regulations. The documents enclosed
comprise 150 pages. Please send a check in the amount of $15.00, payable
to "U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission," along with a copy of this

letter to the Director, Division of Rules and Records, Room MNBB-4210,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D.C, 20555.

Sinigégly,

J. M. Felton, Director
Pivision of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated
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g Appendix A re: FOIA-79-224

1. August 4, 1658

2. ARugust 13, 1558

3. August 22, 1958

4. Pugust 27, 1558

3. March 19, 1960

6. March 28, 1960

7. March 31, 1960

8. March 31, 1960

9. April 1, 1960

10. Noverber 30, 1960

Proposed Yorm of Huclear Encrgy Liability
Insurance Policy - AEC-R 29/4 (33 pp.)

Memorandum to H, L. Price from W. B, McCool
re: Commission Decision on AFC-R 29/4 (2 pp.)

Letter to B. R. Kennedy from Kathleen H.
Shea re: Title 10 - Part 140 (17 pp.)

Press Release No. A-221 re: AEC Tnvites
Public Compent on Proposed Amenducnts to
it. Indemnity Regulation (2 pp.)

AFC-R 29/9 ‘werduoents to Requlations
Governing Financial Protection Requircnmonts
and Indenrity Agreements (50 pp.)

Memorandum to M. L. Price from H. D. Anamosa
re: Comnission Decision on AEC-R 29/9 (2 pp.)

Letter to €. P. Anderson from A. R. luedocke
(1p.)

letter to D. C. Cherhart from the Office of
the Seneral Counsel with enclosures (28 pp.)

Fress Release No. C-57 rve: AEC Announces
Amenduments to its Indemnity Regulations (3 pp.)

Regulatory Meeting 63 - March 24, 1960 (7 pp.)
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